Matthew Snoap AIA

3540 N. Wolcott Avenue Chicago p 312.505.7453 e msnoap@umich.edu w https://mattsnoap.wordpress.com

Summary

Licensed Architect with 17 years of experience in Design, Technical Design & CA Services Mixed-Use, Multi-Family Residential, Hotel, Office & other project types at all scales S M L XL Part-time Faculty School of the Art Institute – Former Director Chicago ACE Design-Build

Work Experience

2019-	Matthew	Snoan	Architect	Chicago	п
2019-	Matthew	SHOAD	Architect	Chicago.	ΙL

present

- · School of the Art Institute Department of Architecture and Designed Objects Chicago, IL Lecturing Technical Design & Professional Practice; current. Appointment through spring 2022.
- (Contractor) Landon Bone Baker Architects Chicago, IL
 43 Green / \$28M 10 story 100,000sf Mixed-Use Mixed-Income Residential Bronzeville
- Studio Talo Architecture, Inc
 Center for Independent Futures / 7 story 50,000sf Mixed-Use Office/Residential Evanston
- 2016-19 bKL Architecture Chicago, IL

Associate Director – Design and Technical Design focused on Site, Exterior Wall, Const. Admin Wanda Vista Tower / 95 Story \$800M Mixed-Use Hotel/Residential High-Rise Chicago

- Adrian Smith + Gordon Gill Architecture Chicago, IL
 Senior Architect Design and Technical Design, Team Leader, Construction Administration
 World Expo 2017 / 25 ha. \$2B Exposition Site Design, Office, Hotel, Retail Astana King Abdullah Financial District / Mixed-Use Office/Residential High-Rise Riyadh Secondary Educational / Peformance Arts Addition to Historic Campus Minnesota Burj Vista / 200m Residential Tower with Retail Mall Facade Re-Design Dubai
- 2009-11 Matt Snoap Architect Chicago, IL
 - · Teaching and small single-family / multi-family residential projects
- 2004-09 DeStefano + Partners Chicago, IL

Associate Architect - Design and Technical Design, Construction Adminstration
730 S. Clark / \$80M 30-story Mixed-Use Residential Condominium Tower
One South Dearborn / 40-story Class-A Downtown Office Tower
Chicago

1998-01 Dirk Denison Architects Chicago, IL

Cohodes Residence / 10,000 Single-family Residential - AIA Merit Citation 2002 Marin, CA

Education

- 2002-04 University of California / Master of Architecture, College of Environmental Design Berkeley, CA
- 1994-98 University of Michigan / Bachelor of Science, College of Architecture + Planning Ann Arbor, MI

Proficiencies, Activities and Awards

Revit, ArchiCAD, AutoCAD, Bluebeam, Adobe Suite, Maxwell, NewForma, ProCore, Wordpress Licensed in Illinois, AIA, LEED [accredited], Passive Haus [not accredited]

- 2009-17 Founder/Director, ACE Mentor Program Community Design Build Education Award 2011
- 2013-16 AlA National Astana World Expo 2017 Master Plan 2016 AlA Innovation Award
- 2001-02 El Salvador Global Development, Independent Internship Hábitat para la Humanidad
 - and Father, Maker, Hiker, Landlord, Triathlete, Ultimate Player